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Date:  2nd May 2023  

 
 

Dear Mr Arrow, 
 
Re: Preventing Future Deaths Report 
 
I write in relation to your prevention of future deaths report, made under Regulation 28 of the 
Coroners (Investigation) Regulations 2013, relating to the tragic deaths in Keyham on 12th August 
2021. You have required all Chief Constables in England and Wales to respond in relation to two 
important firearms licensing issues: cases when firearms license certificates have been seized, 
refused, revoked or surrendered and then subsequently returned; and, in the absence of nationally 
accredited training, the provision of local training to a satisfactory standard for all staff involved in 
firearms licensing. This letter sets out the actions Kent Police has taken, or proposes to take, with 
regards to these two areas and the timetable for such action to be completed.  
 
1. Review of all certificates seized, refused, revoked or surrendered and then 

subsequently approved over the past five years  
 
In response to your concerns, and following consultation with the National Police Chiefs’ Council 
(NPCC) lead for National Police Firearms Licensing, I have directed a review of firearms and 
shotgun licensing within Kent Police focussed on the above area of concern and prioritised in the 
following manner: 
 

 We are prioritising review cases where firearms have been seized or surrendered to police 
pending a review of suitability to have a licence, but then subsequently returned. There are 
102 license holders in Kent who have their certificates returned following suitability reviews 
between 2019 and 2023.  

 These cases will be progressively reviewed, starting with the most recent cases which, 
arguably, pose the greater risk due to being closest to the events that justified seizure or 
surrender, and which have not had the benefit of the passage of time without further incident 
to provide reassurance.  

 The review will also cover cases where the applications have been refused or licenses revoked 
but where subsequent applications or appeals by the same licence holder resulted in a grant. 
There are 32 license holders who have a current certificate having been granted at new 
application or on appeal at court. 

 The decision-making in all 134 of these cases will be reviewed and assessed against the 
current (February 2023) Home Office Statutory Guidance.   
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